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From: Ralph, Kelly 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:52 AM 
Subject: Updated preschool COVID-19 forms 3/31/2020 
   
Good morning, 
  
On Saturday March 27, 2020, NYSED issued updated Guidance (see attached) regarding the  Provision of Services to 
Students with Disabilities During Statewide School Closures Due to Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Outbreak in New York 
State. 
  
We have been working to develop a strategic plan regarding  the use of telepractice , as a modality,  for  students in their 
districts receiving  RS and SEIS services. In addition to the NYSED guidance, attached, please find documents that will 
be used only during the COVID-19 State of Emergency. 
  
Copies of the Consent for CPSE Telepractice  must be sent to the School District  CPSE and uploaded to the CPSE 
portal. 
  
Providers must secure consent prior to the start of service. Please review the attached consents for details. 
Teleparctice  sessions are only for services  during the COVID-19 State of Emergency, effective as per the SED guidance 
issued on 3/27/2020. 
  
Services may not be provided  on the weekend and make up sessions for services prior to 3/27/2020 are not permitted.   
  
The  Weekly Confirmation of  Telepractice services signature log must be signed weekly and submitted with the monthly 
invoice.   These may be sent to/from parents electronically if the consents have been signed and received prior to any 
exchange of personally identifiable information.  
  
McGuiness has informed us that they have added a field for tele therapy in the CPSE Portal and that more updates to the 
CPSE Portal  will be coming in the next week. 
NYSDOH/Medicaid and the NYSED Guidance document dated 3/27/20 has advised providers to review the following 
relevant guidance issued by SED Office of Special Education and the Office of the Professions: 
Psychology Telepractice: Psychology Guidance 
Engaging in Telepractice in the Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology Professions: Speech Guidance 
Physical Therapy Telepractice: Physical Therapy Guidance 
Social Work Telepractice: Social Work Guidance 
Occupational Therapy: -  OP has informed as of today-   “OT services are an approved tele practice service. The 
guidance for providing said service had not yet been posted prior to the State Education guidance document being issued. 
Please check back on the Office of Professions website frequently as they will update”. 
  
If you or your providers have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Thank you 
  
Kelly A. Ralph, LMSW 
Assistant Coordinator of Special Education, Preschool 
Division of Services for Children with Special Needs 
50 Laser Court 
Hauppauge, NY 11788 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.op.nysed.gov_prof_psych_psychtelepracticealert.htm&d=DwMFAg&c=2jf7j_fmOmUCzmZdL9_9DcZqqPZfvJmqOdXz77c3xWM&r=fYATTkziYOnjJRvRiWx08hXi26JoC_u4kx0awPHghA0&m=bnv8E-kxevxzZurKXNJIa0VjM4Oma4VJf95oGULRwrQ&s=PF7eJ4OD6jJ3Ak__M_Al8C2d6BDPBiaERS1hS6cmz-8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.op.nysed.gov_prof_slpa_speechguidetelepractice.htm&d=DwMFAg&c=2jf7j_fmOmUCzmZdL9_9DcZqqPZfvJmqOdXz77c3xWM&r=fYATTkziYOnjJRvRiWx08hXi26JoC_u4kx0awPHghA0&m=bnv8E-kxevxzZurKXNJIa0VjM4Oma4VJf95oGULRwrQ&s=twflmSJaWuE4Y4DlKQSw50-2AW8myK-4JcwVFHAxMB8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.op.nysed.gov_prof_pt_ptpracticeguide.htm&d=DwMFAg&c=2jf7j_fmOmUCzmZdL9_9DcZqqPZfvJmqOdXz77c3xWM&r=fYATTkziYOnjJRvRiWx08hXi26JoC_u4kx0awPHghA0&m=bnv8E-kxevxzZurKXNJIa0VjM4Oma4VJf95oGULRwrQ&s=x1yTY-_iOfI3Lsa20KXfCQlvuJDUu-aIk6zarYZnLd8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.op.nysed.gov_prof_sw_swtelepracticealert.htm&d=DwMFAg&c=2jf7j_fmOmUCzmZdL9_9DcZqqPZfvJmqOdXz77c3xWM&r=fYATTkziYOnjJRvRiWx08hXi26JoC_u4kx0awPHghA0&m=bnv8E-kxevxzZurKXNJIa0VjM4Oma4VJf95oGULRwrQ&s=znQrfrlf6pbbi2GYS7wO3ixyI17KY8xbNxrIAtm36eg&e=

